

Skills

Software

JavaScript
TypeScript
React.js
NextJs
React Query
Redux
React Native
NodeJs / ExpressJs
MongooDB



Language

English Urdu



Achievements

moonhub.ai



Moonhub's Al-native recruiters use tech and expertise to fast-track top talent for companies.

Hanker



Hanker is data analysis tools for informed decision-making and streamlined marketing.

Octopus



Octopus is a new platform that connects service providers, solopreneurs, brands, and consumers. It is the first of its kind in the area.

MUBASHIR **EJAZ**

Profile

I am a frontend developer with two years of experience specializing in mobile and web application development using React, Nextjs and React Native. With a keen focus on creating intuitive and user-friendly interfaces, I bring expertise in crafting efficient and responsive solutions for diverse projects.

Work History

2023 - Present

Quanrio

Frontend Developer, Karachi
After my initial experience, I'm currently working at Quanrio as a frontend developer. Here, I've been involved in the development of web and mobile applications. Notably, I've contributed to the creation of remarkable products like the mobile app Packr and the web application Mawhiba.

2022 - 2023

Decotechs

Frontend Developer, Karachi
I began my journey as an intern, immersing myself in React and absorbing every aspect of front-end development. Through dedication and passion, I've delivered remarkable projects like **moonhub.io** and **Hanker**, showcasing my skills and commitment to excellence in every endeavor.

Education

Umaer Basha Institute of Information Technology

Univercity, Karachi | 2020 - 0000Bachelor in Computer Science

Sir Adamjee Institute Institute, Karachi | 2020 - 2021Web And Mobile Hybrid Application

Govt. College of Commerce & Economics College, Karachi | 2018 - 2019 Intermediate

Interests

- Reading
- Coding
- Traveling
- Fitness
- Movies

Contact

- **4** +923152702631
- **■** smubashir655@gmail.com
- https://github.com/sheikhmubashi
- in https://www.linkedin.com/in/sheikh mubashir/
- **G+** m.mubashirejaz@gmail.com
- **\Omega** https://wa.me/923152702631
- https://sheikhmubashir.vercel.app/

Projects

- https://www.moonhub.ai/
- https://hanker.com.pk/
- https://trackkrr.com/
- https://decotechs.com/
- https://karachipaints.pk/
- https://hfshop.com.pk/

Personal information

Name

Mubashir Ejaz

Birthdate

31-07-1999

Gender

Male

Residence

Pakistan

Nationality

Pakistani